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ARDYTH WALKER
STAFFGENERALCOuNsEL Re: INQ 10-22 Registeringas a County Vendor

DearMr. Maxwell:

In correspondenceto our office on February1, 2010,you saidthatyou wishto register
your company as a County vendor.

The factsas we understandthem are as follows:

* You areemployedby the Miami-DadeParks& RecreationDepartmentMDPR
as a ParkAttendant.

* You wishto providelandscapingandtreeservicesto the Countyunderthe name
of KENNETH LANDSCAPETREE SERVICE.

It is the opinion of the Ethics Commission staff that you may registerto contractwith
the County as long as any contract does not interferewith the full andfaithful
dischargeof your duties to the County. This includesthe condition that you will not
participate in determiningthe contract requirementsor in awarding thecontract.
Additionally,none of your responsibilitieswill require you to be involved in the
contract in any way including,but not limited to, its enforcement,oversight,
administration,amendment,extension,termination,or forbearance. Finally, you may
not be employedby any County department that will enforce,oversee,or administer
the contract.This meansthat as long asyou are employedby the Parks &
RecreationDepartment,you maynot contractwith theParks& Recreation
Department. See CountyCodeat Section2-1 1.1 c & d.

If anyof thefacts youhavepresentedchange,or if you havefurtherquestions,please
do not hesitateto contactme at305 350-0601.

Sincerely,

S

VIC O1GO
StaffAttorney
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